
(Page 1 of 3) 
 

Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, July 23, 2013  

 

Present: Selectman Ives and Selectman Bowles. 

Also present: Fire Chief Rick Wright, Road Agent Dave Rice and Capital Area Mutual Aid 

Coordinator Dick Wright.  

 

Selectman Ives called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.  

 

Selectman Bowles moved to approve the Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes of Tuesday, July 16, 

2013 as written. Seconded by Selectman Ives. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

I. The Board met with Road Agent Dave Rice. 

a. Mr. Rice stated that they have been fixing washouts all over town. He explained that 

they have been getting a lot of calls about driveways but those aren’t the towns 

responsibility. Mr. Rice said where they can help they do.  

b. Mr. Rice said if they get a good stretch of weather they might be able to pave Mudgett 

Hill by the end of next week. 

c. Mr. Rice said he is hoping to get the shim coat on Plateau Ridge and Hemlock Hill this 

summer.  

d. Mr. Rice said that per Chairman Krieger he got prices for pickups from Grappone. He 

said he got a price for a 2013 left over and a new 2014. Selectman Ives said that he 

can’t see spending that kind of money even for a left over truck. He said that he doesn’t 

mind buying a late model used truck but can’t see taking the hit on the value that is lost 

when you drive a new one off the lot and have it last only 5-6 years. Selectman Bowles 

said that they don’t have the authority to spend that kind of money, if they could find a 

truck for five-seven thousand he wouldn’t have a problem defending it but he doesn’t 

believe taxpayers that are complaining about road problems would be too happy about 

them spending that kind of money. Selectman Bowles suggested that they get one of the 

cruisers for Mr. Rice to run until fall and by then they will have something for the 

winter. Selectman Bowles said there has to be one extra cruiser from last year that they 

haven’t sold yet and there will be another one because they will be replacing a cruiser 

anytime now. He said it will be cheaper to ride around in a car rather than the one ton 

or big truck. The Board will discuss it further next week when Chairman Krieger is 

back. 

e. Selectman Bowles said he was asked if a trashcan can be put on the left side of the 

bridge on Village Road. Mr. Rice said the town doesn’t own that property. 

 

II. The Board met with Fire Chief Rick Wright 

a. Chief Wright submitted a copy of a letter from Jerry Gappens at NHMS to the Fire 

Department congratulating Chief Wright on a safe and successful debut as the new Fire 

Chief and thanking Chief Wright and his team for a successful NASCAR event. 

b. Chief Wright explained that they measured the barn/community building and gave an 

occupancy permit to Donna so that it can be posted for Thursday. He said that while 

they were there they noticed emergency lights that were not working so they replaced 

the batteries. 



(Page 2 of 3) 
 

c. Chief Wright explained that Chichester has asked to borrow our old Engine 2 for 

possibly 2-3 months and possibly buy it. He explained that they have two engines. On 

the fourteen year old engine they discovered a 6’ long, ¼” wide crack in the frame 

yesterday while it was being serviced. Chief Wright said that leaves them in a bind with 

only one truck. Selectman Ives said the request would need to come from their Board of 

Selectmen.  Selectman Ives said he wouldn’t have a problem with letting them borrow 

it for a week or two but then they would have to come up with some sort of rental, lease 

or rent with option to buy agreement. Chief Wright said there is a benefit to our town 

because with only one truck they are not in the position to help us or anyone in a 

mutual aid situation. Selectman Bowles agreed that we can help them out as long as 

liability, insurance, registration; those types of paperwork are worked out. Chief Wright 

said that he spoke to someone at Valley Fire about the value of the 1991 truck and was 

told that they would be doing great if they could get $10,000.00 but it would be hard to 

sell at that age. Selectman Ives said he was thinking $15,000.00 because that is what 

they put into the pump. Chief Wright said that the motion was for $15,000.00 but it 

actually cost $10,800.00Chief Wright clarified that Chichester can use the truck for up 

to two weeks with written request from their Selectmen. Selectman Ives suggested a 

rental of $500.00 per month, after the two weeks, which would go towards the purchase 

if they decided to buy it. He said there would need to be an end date of three to six 

months. Selectman Bowles agreed and asked Chief Wright to ask Chichester if they are 

agreeable to something like that and if they are our attorney will write something up. 

Selectman Ives said $15,000.00 is a starting point as far as price goes but they can’t set 

a definite price until Chairman Krieger is back next week. Selectman Ives said that 

Chichester can pick up the truck just as soon as Loudon receives a letter from the 

Chichester Selectman.  

d. Selectman Ives said there is concern that the barn won’t be big enough to hold everyone 

for the Zoning Board meeting Thursday. They spoke to the school, they are closed in 

the summer, have a skeleton crew and it’s quite an ordeal to put the tarp out on the 

floor. Selectman Ives said they are thinking about moving half the fire trucks out and 

using the fire station. Donna White explained that the barn will hold 82 people; she was 

told by one woman that she could get a list of more than 80 people that intend to come 

to the meeting. Donna suggested that Dave could start the meeting in the barn as 

posted, recess and reconvene at the fire station in a half hour. Chief Wright agreed he 

will get the station ready in case it’s needed.  

 
III. Selectman Ives moved to go into a nonpublic session per RSA 91-A: 3, II (a) at 6:37 p.m.; 

seconded by Selectman Bowles. Roll call vote: Ives – yes; Bowles – yes. All in favor. Motion 

carries. Selectman Bowles made a motion to seal the minutes for five years because it is 

determined that divulgence of this information likely would affect adversely the reputation of 

any person other than a member of this board. Seconded by Selectman Ives. All in favor. Roll 

call vote: Ives – yes; Bowles – yes Motion carries. Selectman Bowles moved to come out of 

executive session at 6:55 p.m.; seconded by Selectman Ives. Roll call vote: Ives – yes; Bowles 

– yes. All in favor. Motion carries.  

 

IV. The Board began their review of weekly correspondence.  

a. The Board received two overdue ambulance bills for their review. Selectman Bowles 

made a motion to send the following ambulance bills to collection: account #1190 in 



(Page 3 of 3) 
 

the amount of $623.60 and account # 1263 in the amount of $354.99. Seconded by 

Selectman Ives. All in favor. Motion carried. 

b. The Board received a copy of an email from Chip Davis regarding a bond. Selectman 

Ives stated that the offer being made is not enough to cover the town’s interest and 

suggested that the town hold a deed to one of his lots in lieu of a bond. Selectman 

Bowles agreed.  

c. The Board received a copy of the June property transfers.  

d. The Board received an email from a resident on Country Hill Road regarding a washed 

out section of road. Selectman Bowles will take a look at it.  

e. The Board received a picture of the Fire Station 2 lettering and a copy of the bill for 

their approval. Once the excess adhesive is removed from the building and the letter “i” 

is straightened the bill will be paid.  

f. The Board received a letter from the State of NH regarding establishing an ordinance 

for Criminal History Record Checks for Hawkers & Peddlers. The information will be 

forwarded to Chief Fiske for his input.  

g. The Board received two letters from residents concerned with the application going 

before the Zoning Board for a boarding house on Lovejoy Road.  

h. The Board received a copy of a thank you letter from Jerry Gappens at NHMS to Chief 

Fiske and his staff. Selectman Bowles said everything went well at the event and 

everyone did a good job getting people in and out and taking care of issues. Selectman 

Ives agreed and said that it is a well run organization at the track and at the town and 

everyone works well together.  

i. The Board received a scholarship thank you letter. 

j. The Board received miscellaneous correspondence. 

 

V. The Board received a reminder that Thursday, July 25, 2013 at 7:00 pm is the Zoning 

Board meeting.  Selectman Ives said that it will start at the barn/community building and 

most likely move to the fire station. 

 

Selectman Bowles moved to adjourn at 7:27 P.M. Seconded by Selectman Ives. All in favor. 

Motion carried.  

 

LOUDON BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

 

_________________________________  

Robert P. Krieger, Chairman  

 

 

_________________________________  

Steven R. Ives, Selectman  

 

 

_________________________________  

Dustin J. Bowles, Selectman  


